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April 7, 2010
TO: Capital Investment Committee

FROM: David Parker, P.E.; CIP Executive
Kevin E. Comstock; ITS Project Manager

SUBJECT: CCTYV Camera Design and Installation at Cool Springs and Carothers Pkwy.
COF Contract No 2010-0038

Purpose
The purpose of this memo is to recommend approval of a design proposal from RPM Transportation

Consultants for the design of a TOC CCTV Camera at the intersection of Cool Springs Boulevard and
Carothers Parkway.

Background
On November 27, 2006 HIGHWOODS/TENNESSEE HOLDINGS, LP submitted a cashier’s check in

the amount of $30,000 and signed an agreement with the City of Franklin to satisfy the condition of
approval from the May 25, 2006 Franklin Municipal Planning Commission meeting for the project
COOL SPRINGS EAST SUBDIVISION, FINAL PLAT, SECTION 28, REVISION 1
(RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 675 AND 676) PROJECT 1055. The condition being satisfied was for
the installation of a Traffic Monitoring Camera (CCTV) on Carothers Parkway before May 25, 2016.

The pending ARRA 2009 Franklin ITS Project will provide connectivity for this CCTV Camera as part
of the scope of that project.

TOC Staff is requesting the ability to design the CCTV installation at this intersection. Once the design
is complete, the project will be let by BOMA competitive bid process and award.

Financial Impact
None — Amount deposited for CCTV Camera is $30,000. Design proposal is $4,950 leaving a balance of
$25,050 for construction at a later date.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of this project.




